BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Missouri-American Water
Company’s Request for Authority to Implement
General Rate Increase for Water and Sewer
Service Provided in Missouri Service Areas.

File No. WR-2017-0285
File No. SR-2017-0286
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INITIAL BRIEF OF THE CITY OF JEFFERSON, MISSOURI

The City of Jefferson, Missouri, one of the Coalition Cities, joins and concurs in the

initial brief and argument of the City of St. Joseph, Missouri.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Mark W. Comley

Mark W. Comley #28847
NEWMAN, COMLEY & RUTH P.C.
601 Monroe Street, Suite 301

P.O. Box 537

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0537
(573) 634-2266

(573) 636-3306 (FAX)

Attorneys for City of Jefferson, Missouri
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